u Outlook

[*Suspicious URI*] Fw: Clark County BOR No. 2024-011

From Hamilton,Hillary <hhamilton@clarkcountyohio.gov>
Date Thu 5/8/2025 10:12 AM
To  Moehn, Bethany N. <bnmoehn®@clarkcountyohio.gov>

Hillary Hamilton

Clark County Auditor
hhamilton@clarkcountyohio.gov
(937)521-1890

CCo

CLARK COUNTY
OHIO

From: Geoff Byrne <geoff@thegibbsfirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 9:49 AM

To: Hamilton,Hillary <hhamilton@clarkcountyohio.gov>

Cc: Bob Morrow <bmorrow@parkstreetlg.com>

Subject: [*Suspicious URI*] Clark County BOR No. 2024-011

Hillary,

Per this email, | am entering my appearance on behalf of the Taxpayer, Kosuru Associates LLC. Please
forward all correspondence related to this case to me. | am aware of the 5/27 hearing date.

Geoff

Geoff Byrne, Esq.

Attorney
GIBBS "
q_;} 1 : gD 'j“l\"

2355 Auburn Avenue Cincinnati, OH 45219
D: (513) 253-0550

C: (216) 246-9275
geoff@thegibbsfirm.com
www.gibbspropertytax.com

This message and its content alone shall not be construed to have created an attorney-client
relationship with Gibbs. Gibbs does not accept professional responsibility or liability for any
information or advice contained within this message which is relied upon by a party without



CLARK COUNTY BOARD of REVISION

5/8/2025

Kosuru Associates LLC AMENDED
C/0 Geoff Byrne, Esq
2355 Auburn Avenue
Cincinnati, OH 45219

BOR Case Number: 2024-011

Parcel Number(s): 210-11-00036-301-019
Property Address: 20 Davis Drive

Dear Taxpayer,

The valuation complaint of real property that was filed, located within Clark County, Ohio, and
identified by the above parcel number, has been scheduled for a hearing on the date, time, and
location below.

Your attendance at the hearing is required, failure to appear may result in the dismissal of your
case. Any evidence you would like the Board of Revision to consider should be submitted at
least five (5) business days prior to your hearing.
The date, time and location at which the appeal will be heard is as follows:
Date: 05/29/2025
Time: 9:00a.m.
Location:
A.B. Graham Building
Auditor’s Conference Room-2nd Floor
31 N. Limestone Street (you must enter on the Columbia St. Entrance)

Springfield, OH 45502

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact the Board
of Revision at (937) 521-1886.

Thank you.

Clark County Board of Revision

A.B. Graham Building * P.O. Box 1325 *31 N. Limestone Street « Springfield, Ohio 45501-1325
Phone (937) 521-1886 * Fax (937) 328-4579



